
February 3, 2021

Duane Bartell 
Tenor Company, LLC 
526 Sunset Avenue NE 
Ocean Shores, WA 98569 

Re: Request for Additional Information on Investigation and Cleanup under the 
Voluntary Cleanup Program for the Following Contaminated Site: 

• Site Name: Glitsa American Inc. 
• Site Address: 327 S Kenyon St Seattle 
• Facility/Site ID: 63168342 
• Cleanup Site ID: 9951 
• VCP Project ID: NW3296 

Dear Duane Bartell: 

Thank you for submitting your report titled “Subject: Independent Cleanup Action – 
LUST Release #3910 – Status Report, dated November 19, 2020”, for review by the 
Department of Ecology (Ecology) under the Voluntary Cleanup Program (VCP). Based 
on a preliminary review, Ecology determined your report is incomplete. The enclosed list 
of comments identifies additional information that Ecology needs to complete our 
review. These comments were also provided to Mr. Skye Bartell via email on January 
29, 2021. 

Ecology requests that you submit the requested information listed in the enclosed 
Requested Additional Information. Until you provide this information, Ecology will not be 
able to provide a written opinion on your report. 

When providing your additional information, we hope you will also refer to our RI 
Checklist (attached). Ecology developed the RI Checklist to provide clarity on our 
expectations for RI reports. We hope you find it useful. 
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If you have any questions about this request or how to complete the requested 
additional information, please contact me at (509) 654-0689 or at 
frank.winslow@ecy.wa.gov. 

Thank you for your cooperation, and we look forward to working with you. 

Sincerely, 

Frank P. Winslow, LHG 
Cleanup Site Manager 
Toxics Cleanup Program 
Headquarters Cleanup Section 

Enclosures: Ecology Comments 
RI Checklist 

cc: Robert Roe, Environmental Associates Inc. 


